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In our past discussions of this there has been some constraint as to
whether a single head should be an AID man or a Foreign Service
Officer. 7To me this evades the issue, We should not have an
FS0 wearing the AID Director's hat nor should we have the de facto
AID Director wearing the Consul CGeneral's hat., What we need is
a chief who is responsible to the Embassy not only for the conduct
l/l and comportment of our American Govermment employees but for the
achieving of U.8., policy objectives in the Northeast. As I have
indicated I think our objectives should be reviewed and, on the
basis of the not too profound preceeding analysis, I think they
should be redirected. Even if this were not the case and we are
content to go along as we are, my recommendations as to structure
would be unchanged. In concluding I should like to leave it clear
that the Northeast is of sufficient importance to the United States
that we should preserve this important outpost. 8¢ much so that
as I have recommended in the past its importance in our own Service
should be upgraded. Responsibilities of the prineipel officer,
whether he be drawn from USAID, from the Foreign Service, from
USIS or from the Peace Corps, are sufficiently serious and demanding
that he should be sbove any of the individual components in his
outlock and have the rank and status to insure that he could exercise
effective command.

I do not feel qualified to discuss staffing in depth. It is
obvious though that when the decision to plunge into the Northeast
on a large scale was taken due regard was not given to the staffing
of the areas from which the ground work for value judgements

should emerge -- the political and economic sections of the
Consulate General. Similarly, the U.8.I.8. has been rather bedly
treated at the regional level. On the other hand I would imagine
that some economies in personnel could be schieved if real harmony
and integrated poliey thinking could be achieved between Rio and
Recife.

The underlying dangers which pulled us into the Northeast still
exist as a potential, At the half way mark in the decade of the
Alliance we are doing good but there are few indications that we
are doing well. A hard look gt both our cbjectives and organization
appear to be in oxder,

Sincerely,

Edward J. Rowell
Minister Consul General

e
¢e: Ambassador Tuthill
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